



# LESTER MENEILLY

[lmeneilly.otow@gmail.com](mailto:lmeneilly.otow@gmail.com) | 727-472-2830 | Clearwater, FL 33763

Experienced professional who is willing to work with others to foster the ongoing work of this community's HOA. I bring years of professional understanding and organization to fostering amicable, thought-provoking understanding of the various needs of this community through consensus building. I hope to ensure that the values and priorities of the Colen family continue at the level they have so successfully executed over 50 years.

## Skills

---

- Multitasking
- Problem-solving abilities
- Decision Maker
- Written Communication
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Attention to Detail

## Experience

---

St. Joseph's College | Patchogue,  
NY **Adjunct Mathematics Professor**  
09/2001 - 06/2003

- Planned and organized instruction in innovative ways, maximizing student learning and academic excellence.
- Helped students gain clarity on difficult topics by supplementing textbook material with approved third-party examples and resources.
- Mentored students to help them understand difficult mathematical concepts.

Eastern Suffolk BOCES Technical Center  
Oakdale, NY  
**High School Principal**  
07/1995 - 06/2000

- Oversaw school budgets, documented changes and tracked expenses to allocate and manage school funds.
- Provided guidance, leadership and direction in the implementation of district policies.
- Ensured compliance with safety regulations, local laws, district policies and applicable federal regulations.
- Interacted regularly with parents about their children's academic progress.

Eastern Suffolk BOCES | Oakdale, NY  
**Principal of Alternative Programs**  
07/1990 - 06/1995

- Created an environment where all students felt valued regardless of their background or cultural identity.
- Facilitated communication between teachers, administrators and parents.
- Resolved conflicts between faculty members and students.

Lindenhurst School Dist. | Lindenhurst, NY  
09/1965-06/1990

- Alternative High School Principal, Assistant Principal, Mathematics Teacher
- Collaborated with other teachers on curriculum development.
  - Taught various levels of mathematics including AP Calculus.

## Education and Training

---

Long Island University | Greenvale, NY

New York State Certificate School District Administrator  
06/1984

St. John's University | Jamaica, NY

Master of Arts in Mathematics      Bachelor of Science in Mathematics Ed.  
06/1964      06/1962